-A T|t|es Current Title Search
= QUEENSLAND

Queensland Titles Registry Pty Ltd
ABN 23 648 568 101

Title Reference: 17389020 Search Date: 15/11/2023 14:21
Date Title Created: 12/09/1989 Request No: 46300034
Previous Title: 10539222, 10629106, 11929087, 16846003

ESTATE AND LAND
Estate in Fee Simple

LOT1 REGISTERED PLAN 228971
Local Government: BUNDABERG

REGISTERED OWNER
Dealing No: 722503487  29/05/2023

CHEMENE DESIREE WILLIAMS
LACHLAN ANDREW WILLIAMS JOINT TENANTS

New owners

EASEMENTS, ENCUMBRANCES AND INTERESTS

1. Rights and interests reserved to the Crown by
Deed of Grant No. 10310192 (POR 3)

2. MORTGAGE No 722503488 29/05/2023 at 13:37
SUNCORP-METWAY LIMITED A.C.N. 010 831 722

ADMINISTRATIVE ADVICES
NIL

UNREGISTERED DEALINGS

NIL
Caution - Charges do not necessarily appear in order of priority
** End of Current Title Search **
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Chelsea Collins

From: info@titlesgld.com.au

Sent: Wednesday, 15 November 2023 2:22 PM

To: Chelsea Collins

Subject: Order number 46300034 from Titles Queensland
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

TAX INVOICE

Thank you for your order from Queensland Titles Registry Pty Ltd (ABN 23 648 568 101). Your products
can be downloaded from the links below, which will expire in 60 days.

Order details

Request Number 46300034

Name CHELSEA COLLINS
Payment Date/Time 15/11/2023 14:21:35
Receipt Number 38590908832
Payment Amount $23.27  GST Nil

Purchased Product Links

Current Title Search 17389020.pdf  $23.27

Please note, products are current as at time of order, not at the time of download.
If you have trouble downloading the products, please contact us.
Regards,
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